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L o r i Wrotenbery 
O i l Conservation Division ^ 
1220 South St. Francis Drive EE 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 -— 

cn 

Re: Case No. 12828 (de novo) 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery: 
David H. Arrington O i l & Gas, Inc. requests that the above case be 
continued f o r two months. An of f s e t well i s being d r i l l e d , and i t 
desires to see the results of that well before proceeding w i t h the 
above case. 

By copy of t h i s l e t t e r to Mr. Carr, Arrington requests 
concurrence of Yates Petroleum Corporation i n t h i s request. 
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Very t r u l y yours, 

mes Bruce 

Attorney f o r David H, 
Oi l & Gas, Inc. 

cc: 1 William.F. Carr (via fax) 


